February 22, 1961

Atomie Energy Commission
?s Os Sox 632
Carisbad, Hew Maxico

Atpention: Hr. Ernest Wynkwop

et M Je Ay Loonard # 1
Cantinental State, NW MW of
Sec. 33-235-91F

Dear e

We are in receipt of your letter dated February 21, 1961.

You assure the Comuission Ww,é?atmmmmewm
additional plugging ed” on the subject well at sueh as
mwam&mwmt.fmmw
you that tha assurance is seceptable to this office. The

will be released from further resporsibilicy whem he has

plugzing the well back to the base of the salt, and cleans the loos-
tion to the satisfaction of the Commission.

Mm»lmﬂndawafthamplmmmm
subject well.

Very truly yours,
OIL CONSERVATION COs3{ISSION

WAG/sa We A, Cresseit
Enelt 04l and Ges Inspestor

CC: Mr. A. L. Porter, Jr.
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